Hi Victoria,

The tree count was based on trees within the playing field boundary, and was only a
rough estimate of numbers, | would need an outline map of the site showing the
boundary to be 100% accurate on tree numbers, however a couple either way
wouldn’t make a great deal of difference to the quote total.

L.C.C. don’t hold any Parish Council ownership data so a site outline would need to
be provided by the Parish for me to work from. There are a couple of bits on the field
that are a bit vague on ownership, one is the Nature Area towards the bottom end of
the Field and the other is the rear boundary, again toward the bottom end behind the
cricket netting, I’'m not sure here if the hedge line is yours or the adjacent landowner.

Having said all that, I'm happy to provide a price based on my rough count but would
need the mapping outline to proceed with the inspection.

LCC would be pleased to carry out a survey of trees across your sites on behalf of
Hoton Parish Council.

The cost for the survey would be £595.00 (+vat if applicable).

The survey would include:-

Site specific report for each site.

A specialist tree health and safety inspection for approximately 55 trees and tree
groups

Detailed tree schedule and plans for each site.

Identification of remedial work where it is required to address health and safety
issues.

Access to LCC procured tree work contract — an estimate for remedial tree work can
be produced on request.

| trust this is acceptable, please let me know if you would like LCC to continue with
the survey and we will program it in for the coming weeks.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me on 07909 755 759.

Regards Rob

Rob Hardingham

Tree Surveyor - Forestry & Arboriculture
Leicestershire County Council
Operational Property Services

Tel: 07909 755 759

Email: Rob.Hardingham@]Ieics.gov.uk
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